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From: Jane MacLeod; GRO 

Sent: Thur 19/04/2018 2:50:56 PM (UTC) 

To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI ._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Mark R Davies GRO

Subject: RE: Sparrow 

Thanks for the reminder. We'll get the briefing set up shortly. 

On the press reporting, we carefully monitor the various stages of the litigation which are likely to give rise to press 
interest and are usually able to flag potential coverage in advance to the Board. The article you refer to below was 
unexpected at the time, given that it was specialist press and came some time after the hearing referred to. It was 
also not completely accurate! 

Fortunately, there has been little coverage of the case since. 

We wil l be in touch soon regarding the briefing. 

Kind regards, 

Jane 

Jane MacLeod 
Groin Uiructor of Legal, Risk & Governance 

Floor 

21, Finsbury Street 

LONDON 

EC2Y SAC 
Mobile nur8,ber:

;-- 
GRO

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI 
 

GRO
Sent: 19 April 2018 15:41
To: Jane MacLeod GRO 
Subject: Sparrow 

Jane 

Couple of follow-ups to our last meeting: 

We talked about the best way for me to get up to speed with the other members of the sub-committee. The 
suggestion was that I have a meeting with our lawyers. Assuming that's still the best way forward, could you 
help with putting me in touch with them? 

- It would be helpful to be copied on any press or other reporting on the case (eg_ 
https://www.lawgazette.co. uk/law/cha nge-your-attitude-judge-threatens-litigators-with-draconian-costs-
penalties/5063694.article). Other members of the sub-committee would no doubt want to be copied as well. 
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Tom 

Tom Cooper 

Director 

UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW1H OET 

---------- - 

---------, 

M' GRO 
E: 
PA: marcus.mcalisferd GRO._._._._._ 

Please note that with immediate effect, my email address has changed to 
.......G RO

I will still receive emails sent to my old address until 30 April 2018. Thereafter you will only be able to contact 
me on my new address and emails sent to my i_ G.RO_ address will not be forwarded. 

I would be grateful if you could note this and change my contact details accordingly. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure 
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been 
swept for malware and viruses. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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